From: USDA-ARS@orau.org <USDA-ARS@orau.org>
Sent: 01/11/2021 12:36 PM
Subject: Join us for the Experience ORISE Virtual Career Fair!
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VIRTUAL CAREER FAIR

Jan. 26, 2021, 12-3 p.m. ET

ORISE to host Virtual Career Fair for
college students, recent graduates,
postdocs, and faculty in STEM research,

policy, and technical areas

On Wednesday, Jan. 26, from 12 to 3 p.m. ET, the Oak Ridge Institute for
Science and Education (ORISE) is hosting a virtual career fair to highlight the
variety of paid internships, fellowships and research opportunities available

within our Research Participation Programs.

During the event, you'll have the opportunity to:

o CHAT with ORISE representatives and mentors from a variety
of programs and federal agencies across all of ORISE.

« LEARN about the research and/or projects conducted within those
programs.

« EXPLORE paid internships, fellowships, and research opportunities.

« CONNECT with ORISE staff members for questions about applying,
what to expect during the program, and to learn more about the ORISE

experience.



Learn about opportunities with the following federal agencies:

o Environmental Protection « National Science Foundation
Agency (EPA) « National Energy Technology
e U.S. Department of Laboratory (NETL)
Agriculture (USDA) e Army Research
o Food and Drug Administration o Navy Research
(FDA) e Air Force Research
« National Institutes of Health e Department of Defense
(NIH) o Federal Bureau of
o Department of Homeland Investigation (FBI)
Security o Intelligence Community (IC)
o Centers for Disease Control e Department of Energy
and Prevention (CDC) e And more!

Click here to register

If you have any questions or trouble registering, contact us at

ExperienceORISE@orau.org.

w Connect

N\ with ORISE...
on the GO!
Looking for internships,

fellowships or research
opportunities?

Download the ORISE GO
app today! ez

i\' Google Play " ;\pé)éto”re

Search for ORISE internships and fellowships on the new ORISE GO mobile app! Now

available for download in the Apple App Store and on Google Play.


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3D9ff1398357%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Ce5f1523f39bb49b03ecc08d8b65bde89%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637459852980369911%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=VCEuz88wlF6gq3MTmtRv7xl%2FJ34OM2wIz9AorMXq0Kk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ExperienceORISE@orau.org?subject=Experience%20ORISE%20Virtual%20Career%20Fair
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3De597f83206%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Ce5f1523f39bb49b03ecc08d8b65bde89%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637459852980399900%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=E3g3sghMP4sWyIrdJgWnaJGKJ5zh5Yl9JMNLIVed224%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3D94a9234898%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Ce5f1523f39bb49b03ecc08d8b65bde89%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637459852980409888%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=yK3VsDcH6J4qKL1oysD4HYW6xIatdxQyA%2BawiabINl8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3D05855d0836%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Ce5f1523f39bb49b03ecc08d8b65bde89%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637459852980409888%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=0EasD2m3p49jqW4EipoQb1RYQsHIxb5fzhdDbFCaK9c%3D&reserved=0

	ORISE to host Virtual Career Fair for college students, recent graduates, postdocs, and faculty in STEM research, policy, and technical areas    

